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October 17, 2016

Horry County Schools
1160 E. Highway 501

Conway, SC 29526

Attn:  Mr. Mark Wolfe
E: mwolfe002@horrycountyschools.net

Re: Socastee Area Soil Removal Information
New Socastee Middle School
Myrtle Beach, South Carolina
Terracon Project Number: ER161050

Dear Mr. Wolfe:

Terracon has been asked to provide a review of the information submitted by First Floor, regarding
soil removal with Change Order # 11 at the New Socastee Middle School.

As you are aware the in situ soils on site are poor and do require some form of
stabilizing/supporting and/or removal. Also the original site elevation was lower than the plan
elevation, so there is a significant amount of fill required for bridging in pavement areas and to
bring the building and the site to plan subgrade elevation.

Based on the information provided to us and our knowledge of the site, soils and the contractor’s
procedures, to the best of our knowledge the information submitted with Change Order #11
appears to be reasonable.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service and look forward to continuing to work with you
and the Horry County Schools team. Please let me know if there is anything else that we could
assist with.

Sincerely,

Terracpn Consultants P
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Jeremy E. Crédy
Office Manager
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